MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N TAMARA WALTERS

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources

DATE: June 9, 2023

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — June 15, 2023)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PERMANENT CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Justin Talbert, Customer Account Specialist, Grade 512N, $18.847 hourly in the Division of LexCall,
effective May 21, 2023.

Jessica Denham, Customer Service Specialist, Grade 511N, $17.652 hourly in the Division of LexCall,
effective June 5, 2023.

Cathy Rawlings, Customer Service Specialist, Grade 511N, $18.968 hourly in the Division of LexCall,
effective June 5, 2023.

Ashley Isom, Accountant, Grade 518N, $25.655 hourly in the Division of Accounting, effective June 5,
2023.

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3030 Phone / 859.258.3956 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



	M E M O R A N D U M
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

